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Cheryl A. Cameron
Claims & Agreements Specialist

November 1, 2019

Sonia Fernandez

State of Washington Department of Ecology
Toxics Cleanup Program

3190 160" Avenue SE

Bellevue, WA 98008

Via Email: sofe461l@ecy.wa.gov

RE: Request for Voluntary Cleanup Program Termination
Chevron #90123 VCP NW2225
915 East Roy Street
Seattle, WA 98102

Dear Ms. Fernandez:

On behalf of Chevron U.S.A. Inc., Chevron Environmental Management Company elects
to release the above-referenced site from the Washington State Ecology Voluntary
Cleanup Program.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
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Cheryl -A. Cameron

CC: Tim Bishop, Chevron (electronic)
Dale Myers, WA Dept of Ecology (electronic)
Christopher Dotson, Arcadis (electronic)

Chevron Environmental Management and Real Estate Company
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road, San Ramon, CA 94583-2324
Tel 925-842-1117
Cheryl.Cameron@chevron.com



